



Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager
Centennial Coal Company Limited
PO BOX 1000
TORONTO NSW 2283

10/10/2019

Dear Mr Wearne

**Lidsdale Siding Coal Loader Modification 2 (08_0223 MOD 2)
Request for Submissions Report**

I refer to the Modification Application for the Lidsdale Siding Coal Loader (08_0223 MOD 2). The Department's engagement with Public Authorities ended on 9 October 2019.

The Department has received advice from the Environment Protection Authority, Division of Resources and Geoscience, WaterNSW and Transport for NSW, which is available on the Department's major projects website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/25481>

The Department is yet to receive advice from the Resources Regulator and Lithgow City Council, which will be forwarded as soon as it is received.

The Department requests that you provide a Submissions Report to respond to the issues raised in the advice. Please provide the Submissions Report by Friday 25 October 2019.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or at andrew.rode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Paul Freeman'.

Paul Freeman
A/Director
Resource Assessments